



PAUL SIGGERS

CPT



Planning Associate

604-228-1855 ext.7 paul@ecoplan.ca

Paul is an associate at EcoPlan with experience in strategic planning, community engagement, structured decision-making, and monitoring and evaluation. Paul has worked for clients across B.C. and Canada, including regional districts, municipalities, aboriginal communities, and provincial and federal ministries on projects in a variety of areas including land use planning, comprehensive community plans, regional growth management, socio-cultural impact assessments, economic development, tourism, planning for healthy communities, and transportation and mobility. Paul holds a BA in Literature from Simon Fraser University and a Diploma in Applied Urban and Rural Planning from Langara College. He is also an accredited member of the Canadian Association of Certified Planning Technicians.



EDUCATION

Diploma, Applied Urban and Rural Planning
2012, Langara College

Bachelor of Arts
(English)
2007, University of
Simon Fraser



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Canadian Institute of Planners (provisional)

Planning Institute of British Columbia (provisional)

Canadian Association of Certified Planning Technicians, Member



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011 – Present
Planning Associate,
EcoPlan
Vancouver, BC

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Cowichan Valley Integrated Planning Strategy

Client: Cowichan Valley Regional District

Dates: 2017

Surrey Coastal Flood Adaptation Strategy

Client: City of Surrey

Dates: 2016 - 2017

North Westside Services and Community Issues Review

Client: Regional District of Central Okanagan

Dates: 2017

Regional District Priority Projects Plan

Client: Regional District of Central Okanagan

Dates: 2016 - 2017

Inter-regional Indicators Framework

Client: Regional District of North Okanagan, Regional District of Central Okanagan, Regional District of Okanagan - Similkameen

Dates: 2016 - 2017

Economic Development Strategy

Client: City of Abbotsford

Dates: 2016

Economic Development Service Delivery Models Selection

Client: Village of Cumberland

Dates: 2016

Experience the Gulf Islands

Client: Capital Regional District

Dates: 2016

Regional Economic Partnership Initiative

Client: Squamish-Lillooet Regional District

Dates: 2016

**PAUL
SIGGERS**

Planning Associate



CONTACT

604-228-1855 ext.7
paul@ecoplan.ca
www.ecoplan.ca

Tri-Nations Environmental Initiative – Business Case Assessment

Client: Kitselas, Kitsumkalum, & Haisla First Nations

Dates: 2016

Regional Growth Strategy Monitoring and Evaluation

Client: Regional Districts of North Okanagan, Central Okanagan, and Okanagan-Similkameen

Dates: 2015 – 2017

South Okanagan Regional Growth Strategy Preliminary Review and Update

Client: Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen

Dates: 2015 - 2016

Cowichan Tribes Comprehensive Community Plan and Land Use Framework, and Transportation and Mobility Plan

Client: Cowichan Tribes

Dates: 2012-2014, 2015

Socio-cultural Impact Assessment

Client: Matsqui First Nation

Dates: 2014-2015

Employment Lands Strategy

Client: District of Squamish

Dates: 2014

Promising Pathways: Aboriginal Engagement Resource Guide

Client: Parks Canada

Dates: 2014

Coldwater Indian Band Comprehensive Community Plan and Land Use Plan

Client: Coldwater Indian Band

Dates: 2012 - 2013

A Path Forward: A Regional Planning Toolkit

Client: Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Dates: 2013

SELECT PUBLICATIONS

- Parks Canada. (2015). *Promising Pathways: Strengthening engagement and relationships with Aboriginal peoples in Parks Canada heritage places.*
- Province of British Columbia. (2013). *A Path Forward: A Regional Planning Toolkit.*

SELECT AWARDS

2016 Canadian Institute of Planners, Award of Excellence

Cowichan Tribes Community Transportation and Mobility Plan

2014 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence

Monitoring & Evaluation Program, RDNO regional growth strategy

